Date: April 26, 2022 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: Center Independent School District – Administration Office – Training Room

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Approval of Minutes

3. Old Business

3.1	Share Cart Concept Update	Lindsay Montario
3.2	Immunization Clinics/Flu Shots	Lindsay Montario
3.3	Suicide Prevention/Mental Health Awareness	Jennifer Bartlett
3.4	SHAC Requirements Regarding Human Sexuality Instruction	Shelly Norvell
3.5	Local Policy FFAF – Wellness and Health Services – Care Plans	Tina Byrnes
3.6	District Safety Teams	Lindsay Montario
3.7	CISD Preparedness for Emergency Situations	Pete Low

4. New Business

4.1 Goodside Health

Lindsay Montario

5. Announcements

6. Adjournment

Center Independent School District's School Health Advisory Council met on Tuesday, April 26, 2022.

Present: Brandy Bennefield, FLM Principal

Jennifer Jones, Parent, Chairman

Amanda Kirby, CISD Transportation/Safety Supervisor

Pete Low, CISD Police

Lindsay Montario, RN, CISD RN Coordinator

Amber Mathews, CMS Principal

Shelly Norvell, Director of Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment and RTI;

Absent: Carey Agnew, Director of Special Services, excused

Tina Byrnes, Southwest Foodservice Excellence (SFE)

Latrese Barkins, Parent

Jennifer Bartlett, CMS Student Needs Liaison & Intervention Coordinator

Amanda Clark, Center High School David Hailey, Businessman/Youth Pastor Lee Ann Masterson, CIS Principal

Lisa Miller, Grandparent

Joyce Permenter, Administrative Assistant to Superintendent

Visitors: None

1.0 CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Jennifer Jones called the meeting to order at 8:43 a.m.

2.0 MINUTES

Members of the SHAC had an opportunity to review the minutes prior to the meeting. There were no changes made. Minutes approved.

3.0 OLD BUSINESS

3.1 Share Cart Concept

Mr. Holt, CHS AG teacher has indicated that the last share cart will be finished before the end of the school year.

3.2 <u>Immunization Clinics/Flu Shots</u>

Clinics were conducted at all campuses on April 18, 2022 to provide required vaccinations and boosters to students. The next clinic will be at Meet the Teacher(s) in August 2022. No further action required.

3.3 Suicide Prevention/Mental Health Awareness

The topic of suicide prevent/mental health awareness was tabled due to Jennifer Bartlett's absence at this meeting.

3.4 SHAC Requirements Regarding Human Sexuality Instruction

Shelly Norvell provided background for Human Sexuality Instruction noting the 87th Legislature passed HB 1525 that requires SHAC Committees to make recommendations to the Board for the District's human sexuality curriculum. Shelly Norvell noted that CISD does not teach human sexuality. The District's legal counsel has been consulted and indicated the District could choose to continue down the path that we are currently on without presenting a specific curriculum.

Shelly Norvell has researched curriculum options and presented Goodheart Wilcox. The curriculum has a part that can be presented to the regular class for health and then there is an opt-in part. The parents would have to opt-in to participate (not opt-out), to have it presented to the student. A recommendation has to be presented to the Board about what is suggested by the SHAC. Shelly Norvell noted that human sexuality TEKS start in 5th grade, but we do not have a health class for that grade level. They do not start teaching it until 7th grade for reproduction and the curriculum promotes abstinence. The 7th grade health class is only half a year. The high school health class is half a semester course. The TEKS are very vague ---teaches reproduction, healthy choices and diseases. Shelly Norvell will be sharing the Goodheart Wilcox curriculum so the members of the Committee could review.

SHAC members discussed not having a curriculum, which leaves it up to the teacher and risks the teacher interpreting and presenting the curriculum based on personal morals rather than what would be aligned with the goals/beliefs of the community.

Members of SHAC would like options to consider, because it is an important issue that needs to be addressed.

Shelly Norvell requested a meeting in May to discussed sex education curriculum. Amber Matthews suggested the meeting be scheduled after STAAR testing.

3.5 Local Policy FFAF – Wellness and Health Services – Care Plans

The topic of Local Policy FFAF – Wellness and Health Services – Care Plans was tabled at this meeting due to Tina Byrnes' absence at this meeting.

3.6 District Safety Teams

District Safety Teams need to be determined before the beginning of the year, as each campus needs to know who the members of their team are so that they can be trained for CPR, CPI, meet for planning purposes, etc. Amanda Kirby would like to have her bus drivers CPI certified and will coordinate with Shelly Norvell for a date to get them trained. SpEd bus monitors will need to be trained as well.

3.7 <u>CISD Preparedness for Emergency Situations</u>

Pete Low indicated that he trains each campus at the beginning of the year. New teachers can be overwhelmed with all of the required training at the beginning of the year. Pete Low indicated that he would like to have another meeting at the middle of the year to touch base with the teachers, make adjustments, and align procedures. The procedures need to be consistent across the District so that they know what they are doing from campus to campus. Documents are needed to track that we are holding drills. A recommendation was made to hold a Safety meeting at the end of the first nine weeks.

Shelly Norvell indicated that she would add a scavenger hunt to look for the Epi Pens, AEDs, etc. to ensure that new teachers to the District know where the safety devices are located in the new teacher mentoring program. Amanda Kirby has a district map that can be shared with all of the locations marked for the devices at each campus.

Lindsay Montario will review CPR, Stop the Bleed and EPI pen training status for Safety Team members.

4.0. NEW BUSINESS

4.1 Goodside Health

School based health centers area allowed for schools and has been put into place in other districts. CISD could partner with Goodside Health, which is out of Austin. Goodside Health does not cost the District anything and they work with parents for consent, sending the machines needed to provide exams. etc. It is a telehealth service for things like pink eye, strep or flu swabs, etc. It is provided to keep students and staff at school more than, if they would have to leave school for an appointment and then go and get medications. It is not required, but it can be offered to help keep them in school. The District will not be dealing with billing or insurance. The Goodside Health program handles it all. Lindsay Montario noted that it would be available to students and staff until 9:00 p.m. each night. Goodside Health can provide screenings like scoliosis, sports physicals, hearing, and vision at no cost to the District. On average, they predict that it is only one (1) call per day. For a campus that only has one (1) nurse, there will be a need for a nurse's aide to help facilitate this program. It is a cooperative agreement, so there is no commitment.

Lindsay Montario has scheduled a meeting with representatives from Goodside Health to address concerns from the nurses.

The members of SHAC agreed that Goodside Health would be a benefit for the District.

5.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcements to come before the Committee.

6.0 ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 9:31 a.m.